
Clarification 

Question
Question Response Date Received

1

Good afternoon

I have been looking at the tender for the gas maintenance contract at your Shrewsbury site and just wanted to know 

if it’s domestic gas appliances or commercial.

All domestic appliances 13/06/2024

2 Could you confirm what a AD-Hoc service is???? A one-off, unplanned gas safety service - not included in the servicing schedule 26/06/2024

3
Will there be tightness testing as well? It does not state but is a Gas safety / Landlords’ requirement.

Tightness testing is a standard part of the service so yes this is a requirement. Specification has 

been updated to reflect this.
26/06/2024
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